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CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION 

Federal Register/Code of Federal Regulations 
General Information, indexes and other finding 

aids 
202–741–6000 

Laws 741–6000 

Presidential Documents 
Executive orders and proclamations 741–6000 
The United States Government Manual 741–6000 

Other Services 
Electronic and on-line services (voice) 741–6020 
Privacy Act Compilation 741–6064 
Public Laws Update Service (numbers, dates, etc.) 741–6043 
TTY for the deaf-and-hard-of-hearing 741–6086 

ELECTRONIC RESEARCH 

World Wide Web 

Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications 
is located at: www.fdsys.gov. 

Federal Register information and research tools, including Public 
Inspection List, indexes, and Code of Federal Regulations are 
located at: www.ofr.gov. 

E-mail 

FEDREGTOC-L (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is 
an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital 
form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form 
of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and 
PDF links to the full text of each document. 

To join or leave, go to http://listserv.access.gpo.gov and select 
Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list 
(or change settings); then follow the instructions. 

PENS (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail 
service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws. 

To subscribe, go to http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html 
and select Join or leave the list (or change settings); then follow 
the instructions. 

FEDREGTOC-L and PENS are mailing lists only. We cannot 
respond to specific inquiries. 

Reference questions. Send questions and comments about the 
Federal Register system to: fedreg.info@nara.gov 

The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or 
regulations. 

CFR Checklist. Effective January 1, 2009, the CFR Checklist no 
longer appears in the Federal Register. This information can be 
found online at http://bookstore.gpo.gov/. 

FEDERAL REGISTER PAGES AND DATE, JULY 

37529–37920......................... 1 
37921–38390......................... 2 
38391–38612......................... 6 
38613–38912......................... 7 
38913–39376......................... 8 
39377–39668......................... 9 

CFR PARTS AFFECTED DURING JULY 

At the end of each month the Office of the Federal Register 
publishes separately a List of CFR Sections Affected (LSA), which 
lists parts and sections affected by documents published since 
the revision date of each title. 

3 CFR 

Executive Orders: 
13699...............................37529 
Administrative Orders: 
1.......................................37921 

5 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
Ch. XXII ...........................38019 

7 CFR 

929...................................37531 
932...................................37533 
4279.................................39377 
4287.................................39377 
Proposed Rules: 
986...................................38021 
1211.................................37555 

9 CFR 

94.........................37923, 37935 

10 CFR 

430.......................37953, 37954 
Proposed Rules: 
Ch. II ................................38019 
Ch. III ...............................38019 
Ch. IX...............................38019 
429.......................39486, 39644 
430...................................39644 
431.......................38032, 39486 
1703.................................39389 

12 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
Ch. I .................................39390 
Ch. II ................................39390 
Ch. III ...............................39390 
701...................................37898 
723...................................37898 
741...................................37898 

14 CFR 

33.....................................38913 
39 ...........38391, 38613, 38615, 

38617 
Proposed Rules: 
39 ...........38033, 38036, 38038, 

38406, 38408, 38656, 38990, 
38992, 39392, 39394 

16 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
313...................................38410 
1112.................................38041 
1233.................................38041 

17 CFR 

231...................................37536 
232...................................37537 
241...................................37536 

271...................................37536 
275...................................37538 
276...................................37536 
Proposed Rules: 
240...................................38995 
275...................................38050 
279...................................38050 

18 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
342...................................39010 
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260...................................39377 
261...................................39377 
262...................................39377 
263...................................39377 
264...................................39377 
265...................................39377 
266...................................39377 
267...................................39377 
268...................................39377 
269...................................39377 
270...................................39377 
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272...................................39377 
273...................................39377 
274...................................39377 
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276...................................39377 
277...................................39377 
278...................................39377 
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284...................................39377 
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286...................................39377 
287...................................39377 
288...................................39377 
289...................................39377 
290...................................39377 
291...................................39377 
292...................................39377 
293...................................39377 
294...................................39377 
295...................................39377 
296...................................39377 
297...................................39377 
298...................................39377 
299...................................39377 

20 CFR 

404...................................37970 
416...................................37970 

21 CFR 

20.....................................38915 
310...................................38915 
314...................................38915 
600...................................38915 
601...................................37971 
610...................................37971 
680...................................37971 
Proposed Rules: 
601...................................38145 
1100.................................37555 
1140.................................37555 
1143.................................37555 

22 CFR 

121...................................37974 

24 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
203...................................38410 

25 CFR 

83.........................37538, 37862 

26 CFR 

1...........................38940, 38941 
Proposed Rules: 
1.......................................39397 
301...................................39397 
602...................................39397 

27 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
9.......................................38147 

28 CFR 

527...................................38620 
571...................................38622 
Proposed Rules: 
506...................................38658 
810...................................39400 

29 CFR 

18.....................................37539 
Proposed Rules: 
541...................................38516 

31 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
315...................................37539 
353...................................37539 
360...................................37539 

32 CFR 

323...................................39381 

33 CFR 

100 ..........38394, 38397, 39382 
117.......................39382, 39383 
165 .........37540, 37542, 37545, 

37976, 37978, 37980, 37982, 
38623, 38941, 38943, 38944, 
38946, 39383, 39384, 39386 

Proposed Rules: 
117...................................38417 
165 ..........37562, 39400, 39403 

34 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
668...................................39608 
682...................................39608 
685...................................39608 

38 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
4.......................................39011 

39 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
957...................................37565 
961...................................37567 
966...................................37567 

40 CFR 

52 ...........37985, 38400, 38403, 

38625, 38951, 38959, 38966, 
38969 

60.....................................38628 
80.....................................38284 
180 ..........37547, 38976, 38981 
257...................................37988 
262...................................37992 
761...................................37994 
Proposed Rules: 
52 ...........38152, 38419, 38423, 

39020 
87.....................................37758 
704...................................38153 
1068.................................37758 

41 CFR 

301...................................37995 
302...................................37995 
303...................................37995 
304...................................37995 
305...................................37995 
306...................................37995 
307...................................37995 
308...................................37995 
309...................................37995 
310...................................37995 

42 CFR 

Proposed Rules: 
410...................................39200 
412...................................39200 
413...................................37808 
416...................................39200 
419...................................39200 

44 CFR 

64.....................................37996 

45 CFR 

155...................................38652 

46 CFR 

503...................................37997 
Proposed Rules: 
501...................................38153 
502...................................38153 

47 CFR 

1...........................38653, 38812 
2.......................................38812 
15.....................................37551 
17.....................................37552 
20.....................................38653 
25.....................................38812 
27.....................................38812 
74.....................................38812 
76.....................................38001 
78.....................................38812 
80.....................................38812 
87.....................................38812 
90.....................................38812 
97.....................................38812 
101...................................38812 
Proposed Rules: 
2.......................................38316 

8.......................................38424 
15.....................................38316 
73.....................................38158 
74.....................................38158 
80.....................................38316 
90.....................................38316 
97.....................................38316 
101...................................38316 

48 CFR 

Ch. 1....................38292, 38313 
1...........................38293, 38306 
2.......................................38293 
3.......................................38293 
4.......................................38293 
5.......................................38307 
6.......................................38293 
7.......................................38293 
8.......................................38293 
9...........................38293, 38309 
10.....................................38293 
12.........................38293, 38311 
13.........................38293, 38311 
15.........................38293, 38312 
16.....................................38293 
17.....................................38293 
18.....................................38311 
19.....................................38293 
22.........................38293, 38307 
25.....................................38293 
28.....................................38293 
30.....................................38293 
42.....................................38293 
50.....................................38293 
52 ...........38293, 38306, 38309, 

38312 
53.....................................38293 

49 CFR 

219...................................38654 
390...................................37553 
Proposed Rules: 
1201.................................39021 
1241.................................39045 
1242.................................39045 
1243.................................39045 
1244.................................39045 
1245.................................39045 
1246.................................39045 
1247.................................39045 
1248.................................39045 

50 CFR 

21.....................................38013 
300...................................38986 
622...................................38015 
635...................................38016 
679...................................38017 
Proposed Rules: 
17.....................................37568 
219...................................39542 
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LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS 

This is a continuing list of 
public bills from the current 
session of Congress which 
have become Federal laws. 
This list is also available 
online at http:// 
www.archives.gov/federal- 
register/laws. 

The text of laws is not 
published in the Federal 
Register but may be ordered 
in ‘‘slip law’’ (individual 
pamphlet) form from the 
Superintendent of Documents, 
U.S. Government Publishing 

Office, Washington, DC 20402 
(phone, 202–512–1808). The 
text will also be made 
available on the Internet from 
GPO’s Federal Digital System 
(FDsys) at http://www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys. Some laws may not yet 
be available. 

H.R. 533/P.L. 114–28 
To revoke the charter of 
incorporation of the Miami 
Tribe of Oklahoma at the 
request of that tribe, and for 
other purposes. (July 6, 2015; 
129 Stat. 420) 
H.R. 615/P.L. 114–29 
Department of Homeland 
Security Interoperable 

Communications Act (July 6, 
2015; 129 Stat. 421) 
H.R. 893/P.L. 114–30 
Boys Town Centennial 
Commemorative Coin Act 
(July 6, 2015; 129 Stat. 424) 
Last List July 2, 2015 

Public Laws Electronic 
Notification Service 
(PENS) 

PENS is a free electronic mail 
notification service of newly 
enacted public laws. To 
subscribe, go to http:// 

listserv.gsa.gov/archives/ 
publaws-l.html 

Note: This service is strictly 
for E-mail notification of new 
laws. The text of laws is not 
available through this service. 
PENS cannot respond to 
specific inquiries sent to this 
address. 
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